From: Tim Henderson <thenderson@nyfaircontracting.org>
Sent: Tuesday, June 1, 2021 9:29 AM

To: foil <foil@ecwa.org>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Freedom of Information Law Request

Dear Records Access Officer:

The New York Foundation for Fair Contracting (NYFFC) is a not-for-profit organization established to
“level the playing field” in public works for the benefit of contractors, workers and taxpayers. The NYFFC
requests the following information pursuant to the New York Freedom of Information Law (“FOIL”),
Public Officers Law § 87 et seq., including:

» Copies of documentation provided by 716 Site Contracting Inc demonstrating their participation in a
registered apprenticeship program related to the following projects:

o Water System Improvements Contract No CH-010 (Project No: 201800075).

o Water System Improvements Contract No GP 008 (Project No. 201900076).

o Small Services Contract Area 2 Project No 201700002.

o Small Services Contract Area 2 Project No 201900004.

¢ Copies of communications from representatives of 716 Site Contracting Inc to the same.

¢ Copies of all certified payrolls submitted by 716 Site Contracting for work performed on the following
projects:

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

o Water System Improvements Contract No Bl 001 (Project NO 202000060).

Electronic copies are preferred if available. If any portion of this request is denied, please cite the
specific exemption(s) that allows the denial. If the public body has an appeal procedure, please provide
the name, title, and address of the person to whom the appeal should be sent. If you have any
guestions, please contact the undersigned at (716) 387-4052 or by email at
thenderson@nyfaircontracting.org. Thank you for your time and consideration with regard to this
matter.

Tim Henderson
New York Foundation for Fair Contracting
716.387.4052
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